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- NRTU FOUNDATION
o ~ CIN: U80904DL2018NPL333437 |
_ Regd. Off: Room No. 347 Rail Bhavan, Raisina Road, New Deihi-110001"
Email: nodalofficer@nrti.edu.in, Contact no.: 011-47843151, Website; www.nrti.in ,

DRIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of
MRTU Foundation

Your Directors have pleasure in presénting their 3" Report with the Audited Statement of Accounts and
the Auditors’ Report of your Company for the financial year ending on 31st March, 2021.

PREFACE

- NRTU Foundation has sponsored National Rail & Transportation Institute'(NRTI), a Deemed to be-

University established by the Ministry of Railways, Government of India, with the vision of creating a
world-class institution in transportation-focused applied higher education, training and research, and to-
serve the manpower and research and development needs of the rapidly transforming rail and

transpertation sector in the Indian Economy. Development and support of NRTT was the main activity

of NRTU Foundation in the financial year 2020-21.

The management of the Company is vested with the Board of Directors. Further, the managemerit of
the university is headed by the Chairman, Railway Board as the ex-officio Chancellor who is also
Chairman of NRTI's Board of Management, comprising eminent academicians and professionals,
including Dr. B.N. Jain, Former Vice Chancellor, BITS Pilani, Professor, IIT Delhi: Dr. Ashok
Jhunjhunwala, Professor, IIT Madras; Dr. Sudhir Jain, Director, ITT Gandhinagar; Dr. Abhay Karandikar,
Director, IIT Kanpur; Mr. Vinayak Chatterjee, Chairman, Feedback Infra and, Dr. Pramath Raj Sinha,
Founding Dean, ISB and Founder & Trustee, Ashoka University. -

PROGRESS

The Institute made significant strides in all its activities including admitting students to various
undergraduate and postgraduate brogrammes, academic delivery, organization building, collaborations
and career and corporate linkages in Year 2020-21. The year was eventful in terms of accomplishments
but also continued to pose one of the biggest and unprecedented challenges to its operations in the
form of COVID 19 crisis. With committed efforts of the team, NRTI was able to manage the crisis
successfully both in terms of the safety of its community of students, faculty and staff and continuation
of the learning and teaching activities of the Institute. This was especially critical since the first batch of
students admitted in 2018 was graduating in 2021 and the Institute started its first placements.

In addition, NRTI progressed on alt dimensians which included:

Obtained regulatory approvals from AICTE for the new B.Tech. and MBA programmes

e Onboarded a new class of students in the two undergraduate programmes .

® Launched seven new undergraduate and postgraduate programmes focused on the
transportation sector including two B.Tech.programmes, two MBA programmes and
three MSc Programmes
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e Launched an tnternatlonal MSc programme in partnershlp Wlth Umver5|ty of

Blrmlngham S o {

o Initiated: mdustry mtemsh:ps for second year students WIth Ieadmg publlc and prwate

: organlsatzons in the transportatlon sector

e Continued the building of faculty cadre and admmlstrative cadre with recruttment of
full-time facu!ty and Registrar
Upgraded the infrastructure for accommodating new: students and programs
Offered an additional executive education programme for officers of Indian Railways

e The process for seeklng approval to convert NRTI into a Central University and Institute
of National Importance (INI) through an Act of Parliament has been Initiated

These are detailed below.

KEY HIGHLIGHTS
AICTE granted approval in July 2020 for the launch of AY 2020-21 B. Tech and MBA programs.

In the Academic Year 2020-21, seven new undergraduate and postgraduate programmes were launched.
Around 191 students were admltted against the above programmes The programmes launched in the:
Year 2020-21 are as follows:

# | New Programmes Do T

.1..| B.Tech in Rall Infrastructure Engineering

2 | B.Tech. In rail Systems & Communication Engineering

3 | MBA in Supply Chain Management

4 | MBA in Transportation Management

5 | M.Sc. in Transportation Technology & Policy

6 | M.Sc. in Transportation Information Systems & Analytics

7 | M.Sc. in Railway Systems Engineering & Integration

M.Sc. in Railway Systems Engineering & Integration is being offered in partnershlp with the University of
Birmingham, UK. The programme provides students the opportunity to study in the second year at UcB’s
UK campus and earn a degree from there as well. The work on developing the programmes, curricula,
pedagogy and admission process was accomplished with the involvement of experts.

Total 115 students were on boarded in the BBA/BSc programmes (45 BBA and 69 B.Sc.) in the Year
2020-21. The total student strength including students of previous years comes to 504 (83 girls, 421
boys). Students come from more than 20 states across India.

Summer internships were organised for students completing second year, with leading public and private
organisations in the transportation sector viz., Bombardier, Alstom, Hitachi, Siemens ILtd,L&T
Transportation; DMRC, Feedback Infra, MRVC, RITES, DFCCIL, IRCTC, NHSRC, RailTeI etc, Given the
COVID19 crisis, this was a major accompllshment to ensure students’ learning, -

The Career Services Office was set up in November 2020, and focused efforts were initiated to engage
with the industry for supporting students with preparation and forging relationships with recruiting
organisation to advance the agenda of placements, internships, guest lectures and industry connect. Over
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'the subsequent months, numerous placemient. activities were initiated, conducted, coordinated -and -+ -
managed by the Career Services Office to assist with the placement of students in various organizations - -

and institutions.

'NRTI continued the building of faculty cadre and administrative cadre with recruitment of fulltime faculty
and Registrar. In the financial year ending on 3ist March, 2021, NRTI recruited the Registrar, one
professor, one associate professor and 4 assistant professors. Interviews for additional faculty and
administrative posts were conducted in February 2021, :

Infrastructure was upgraded to accommodate the intake of students to its existing BBA and BSc
programs, along with the addition of studerits to the rew undergraduate and postgraduate programs, in
Academic Year 2020-21, The existing hostel facility at the NRTI campus can accommodate upto 90 boys
and 70 girls. Hence in the Academic Year 2015-20, a private hostel facility was hired to accommodate
boys of one batch of BBA/BSc students. Due to COVID 19, classes were held online in the AY 2020-21,
however considering the scenario when the entire strength of 500+ students return to campus, -
discussions are underway with NHSRCL to hire part of its Trainee Hostel building constructed adjacent to
the NRTI campus. Discussions are also beihg held to construct a new ‘workshop and laboratories,
particularly required for B.Tech. programmes. Planning for new campus infrastructure and its design have
also been initiated.

NRTI offered an 8-week Management Training Program for IRMS/IRTS Probationary Officers of 2018
Batch (commenced in January 2021). IR :

«oi - The-process - for. seeking-approval to convert NRTI into a Central University and Institute of National

Importance (INI) through an Act of Parliament has been inftiated. Drafts of Cabinet nete, Act and

Statutes have been prepared taking into account learning from recent conversions and intef-ministerial " o

consultation feedback received from MoF, MoE, MoRTH, NitiAayog and MolL&J, As soon as the Cabinet
" approval is completed, converting the draft Bill Into the NRTU Bill will be initiated. The NRTU Bill is
* planned to be introduced in the ensuing Session of Parfiament.

- ANNUAL RESULTS

Particulars _ Current Year | Previous Year
. (Rs.) (Rs.)
, 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Revenue from operations 4,41,63,421 2,36,08,488
Other income 1,5 1,97,331_ 2,05,04,253
Gross Revenue 5,93,60,752 4,41,12,741
Surplus(Deficit) before income tax & depreciation 1,98,041 12,229
Less: Depreciation. ' 1,98,041 12,229
Surplus(Deficit) before Tax ' 0 0
Lessﬁ Provision for Taxation , S I RS 0
| Less: Deferred Tax 0 0
Short/{Excess) provision of tax in fespect of earlier years 0 0
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7 2lisas follows -

The posn.lon of Grants recewed from Mlnlstry of Raaiways and the utillzatlon thereof durlng the FY 2{)20—

- e (Flgures are in Rupees) |
Openmg Balance as on 5,11,60,322

1.4.2020 :
-Grants received during 7,28,00,000
the year _ L
Grants utilized during | 1,45,84,189
the year -

Closing Balance as on 10,93,76,133
31 3 2021

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year totaf Income of the Company is Rs ,93,60,752.00 in comparison of Rs. 4,41,12,741.00 -
. of the previous year. _ A

DIRECTORS AND OTHER KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Board of DirectorS of the Company/ Changes during the financial year:

DIN Name _ | Date of Appt..': Date of Cessation

'083462'69 Shri Vinod Kumar Yadav 29/01/2019 ¢ |+ 01/01/202% 1=
17 08596091 | Shri Sumeet Sharma | 0L0L/Z0I = T T

08607897 | Smt. Manjula Rangarajan 11/11/2019 | .~ 05/10/2020

00843812 | Shri Naresh Salecha 05/10/2020

08666498 | Shri Rajesh Tiwar] 13/01/2020 05/10/2020

08909292 | Shri Anand Singh Khati 08/10/2020 | 01/04/2021

08038518 | Smt. Alka Arora Misra 04/05/2018 '

Appointment of key Managerial Personnel under Section 203 of the Companies Act 2013 and relevant
Rules framed thereunder are not applicable to the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF SIGNING
THIS REPORT,

There are no material changes between the end of financial year and the date of signing this report.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY /JOINT VENTURESZASSOCIATE COMPANIES - . _ .. . ..

As on March 31, 2021, the Company does not have any subsidiary/joint venture/associate companies.




ANNUALRETURN ~

~~ Annual Return as per Section 92 (3) of the Compariies Act, 2013 will be available on the website of NRTT

Le. 'httos:i/Wwf;nrtl.e:-‘ciu.i’ﬁ/safex/wn#cont_entluBioadslzo'.?i/ileRTU—F‘o'rm MGT7PDF.pdff The Extract

of Annual Return as.required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form MGT-9 is alsg
annexed herewith for your kind 'pe_ru_sal and Information. :

- MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS =~ e

The folloWing 'M'eetings of the B'oarc_llof Directors were held during ’_che Financial Year 2020-21: -

11/09/2020 18/11/2020 18/12/2020 25/03/2021

Shri Vinod Kumar Yadav
(Retired on 01/01/2021) Present Present | Present_
Shri Suneet Sharma ’ :
(Appointment on - | Present
01/01/2021)

Smt. Manjuia Rangarajan
(Retired on 05/10/2020)
Shri Naresh Salecha :
(Appointmenton o Present - | = Present Present
05/10/2020) : :

Shri Rajesh Tiwari
(Retired.on 05/10/2020)

. Shri.Anand. Singh Khati, ..
| (Appointmenton

Present

Present

08/10/2020) | . Present
(Retired on 01/04/2021) ‘
Smit. Alka Arora Misra Present Present Present Present

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board. of Directors of the Company confirms
that-

{(a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c)  The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; oo :

(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e} The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. . - - ' '

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Company being a GoVernmenthmpa‘ny, M/s B. D. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES, Statutory Auditors, were
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of india for the Financial Year 2020-2021.

—f—




\ Observatlons made by the Audltors in thelr Report have already been replied by the Company and th
same has been mentloned by the Audltor in their Report. ‘

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given/made any Loans, Guarantee and Investments under sectlon 186 of the -
Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company had not entered into any transaction with related parties.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION _

The Company is operating from existing Govt. buildings .in Delhi and Gujarat. Appropriate action as
necessary will be taken in due course.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO S I LT TN Tl

The Company has Nil amount of foreign income and expenditure: . -

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company for the year
ended 31.03.2021

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has an integrated risk Management framework through which it identifies, monitors,
ritigates and reports key risks that impacts its ability to meet the strategic objectives.

'DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE

There have been no cases.

IMPACT OF CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

Coronavirus (Covid- 19) outbreak is an unprecedented global situation that the world is dealing with in
terms of its human and economic consequences. The pandemic has already forced Government of India
to impose stringent fockdowns in order to reduce the impact of this catastrophe,

For the Company, the focus shifted towards ensuring health and well-being of all employees as well as
minimizing disruption to services for our customers. To the extent possible, company has tried to negate

....")__




¢ Company took al the recommended precautions ahd preventive
ell-belrg of lts'employeas, '~ R B

Working: Cormpany took. a

L the Impact throtigh rerfiots §
- measlires to enstire safety and

. ThecompanyreSumedats Spératic:)hs“cﬁ_niy after td;m'pie_tidn""bﬁfgéfefy chécké andhas put in piace e
mandatory protocols and SOPs for all the erhployeés as per the guidelines stipulated hy the Ministry of
Home Affeirs, = .. ‘ S

ACKNOWLEDGER

NRTUIS ﬁjc_L'lS'éd:'oh 6%?éringz_.world~'dass education,_,br'ingihg best-practices in curreutum and ﬁédagogy,
creating research, tearning and ihnovation that contribute to developing the transport sector in India's

~ @conomy.: Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreclation. to the continued: stpport received
from eminent membiers of the Board of Managemeant of the: NRTT, expetts and-academics to achieve this
objective, . : ' '

For &‘on behalf of the Board of Directors
of NRTU Foundation

/WM{'

... Nama: Shii Naresh Salecha : Neme: Siit Alla Arora Misra/ S
Designation: Nominee Diiector Designation: Nominee Director
. DIN: 00843812 , DIN; 08038518 - :

Date: 06.12.2021
Place: New Delhj
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FORMNO. MGT 8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN.
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

1 UB0S040L 201 BNPL333437
2 [Registration Date 0470572018
3 [Name of the Company NRTU FOUNDATION
4 |Category/Sub-category of the Company Private company
Limited by shares
Union Govt company

5 |Address of the Registered office & contact details

Room No. 347 Rail Bhavan, Raisina Road, New Delhi-110001 IN,
Emall I¢; alka.arora.misra@gmail.com,

8 Whether listed company

NC

7 |Name, Address & conlact detalls of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

NOT APPLICABLE

ill. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY -

[All he business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall b stated)

8. No. Name and Description of main preducts / services NIC Code of the % 1o total turnover of
Product/service the company

1 |Education 85302 100

Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of | Applicable
Assoclate shares | Section
held
1 NA

{Equity share cagital breakup as percentage of total aquity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at 1he end of the year % Change
Shareholders [As on 04-May-2018] [As on 31-March-2019) during the
Demat Physical Total % of Total Shares Demat Physiéal Total % of year
Total
Shares

A, Promoters
{1} Indian
a) ndividuaif HUF - - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b} Central Gowt 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 100.00% 1,00,00,000 | 10,00,000 | 108.00% 0.00%
<) State Govt(s) - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
d) Bodies Gorp. “ 0.60% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Banks f Fl - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
f) Any other - - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total {A} (1) 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 100.00% 1,00,00,000 [ 10,00,000 | 100.00% 0.00%
(%) Forelgn
a) NRI Individuals 0.00% 0.00%
b} Cther Individuals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
¢) Bodies Carp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d} Any other 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A} (2) - - 0.00% - - | 000%|  0.00%

TOTAL (4) 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 100.00% 1,00,00,000 [ 10,00,000 | 100.00% 0.00%




2. NoneInstitulions
a) Badies Cotp.
[y Indiarn - - 0.00% - - 4.00% 0.00%
iiy Oversens - 0.00% 0.00% 1.00%
1) Indlviduals
[} Indlividual - - 0.00% B 0,00% 0.00%
shareholders holding :
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii} individuat - 0.00% - - 0,00% 0.06%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 [akh .
c) Ofhers (speciy)
Nan Resident Indians - H.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Quorsegs  Comorate - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Bodies
Foreign Nalionats 0,00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Merbers - 0.00% - 0.00% 0 00%
Trusts - 040% 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - O R - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B){2):- - . - 0.00% " - - 0.00% 2.00%
Total Public (B} - - - 0.00% -« n - 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares hald by 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Custodfan for GDRs &
ADBRs
Grand Taotal (A+B:+C) - - 10,080,000 10,00,000 100.00% - 10,00,000 10,00,000 100,00% 0.00%
(ll) 8hareholding of Premoter :
SN Sharehalder’s Name Shareholding at the heginning of the ysar Shareholding at the and of the year % change in
. sharehokiing
T No. of Shares " of totel Shares of the | % of Shares [ No, of Sharas | % of tolal Shares [% of Shares Fladged / encumbered to]  during tfia year
company Pledged/ of the company tatal shares :
encumbered lo
tolal ghares
1 |President of Indig 10,00,000 108.00% 0 10,00,00¢ 100.00% 0 0.00%

{iii) Change In Promoters’ Sharsholding (please spacify, if there Is no change)

El

Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of he year Curulative Shareholding during the year
Mo. of shares % of total No. of shares % of fotal shares
_ shares
_ |Atthe baginning of the year 10,00,00 100.00% 0.00%
Changes during tha year
Na
Al the end of the year | | iop00of  i00.60%] T 5.00%]

{iv) Sharshelding Pattern of top ten Shareholdsrs )
{Other ihan Dlrsctors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

NA

SM For each of the Top 10

sharehalders

Date

Reason

Sharaholding al the beginning of the year

Cunulative Shareholding during the year

% of folal
shares

No, of shares

Na, of shares

% of lotal shares

Changes during the year

B.00%

0.00%

At lhe end of the year

0.00%

0,00%

"'"D""




{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnal: Nil )
SN | Shareholding of each Directors Date Reason Sharaholding at the beginning of the ysar Cumulative Shareholding during the year
and each Kay Managerial
Parsonniel Ne. of shares % of total Mo. of shares % of total sharas
: shares

At h Beginning of the year 0.00% - 0.00%
Changes durlng ths year 0.00% D00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.30%]

N

Indabtadness of the Cempny Ingluding interest outstanding/acerued but not cle for payment.

{Amt. Rs./Lacs)

Particulars Secured Loans excluding deposlls Unsecured Loans Daposite: Tolal Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financlal year

i} Principal Amount -
i) Interast due but not paid - -
i} Interest accrued but nat due - -
(ol
0
* Addition
* Raduction -

e :

Inde edness tthe end of the financial ear

[} Principal Amount N .

) Interest due but not paid R

) Interest accrued but not due

r, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:
SN Particulars of Remuneration Mame of MD/TD/ Manager Tola| Amount

Mame {Rs/Lac)
Designation NI NI

1 |Gross salary
() Salary as per provisions contained it section 17{1} of tha Income-tax Act, 1981

(b Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1861
{c} Profits In lieu of salary under seciion 17{3} Income- tax Act, 1961

2 |Stock Option
5 |Sweat Equity

Commlsslon

4 - as % of profit
- others, spaclfy
Gthers, pleasa spacify

@

Total (A}
Ceillng as per the Act Hil il

B. Remuneration to other Directars
SN, Pacticulars of Remunsration : Hams of Birsctors Total Amdunt

[RsfLac)

1 |Independent Directors NIl il Nil
Fee for attanding board committee meetings
Commission

Others, ploase specify

Tatal {1) -
2 |Other Neh-Executive Directors NI il Nil
Fea for attending board committes mastings
Commission

Others, please speaify e
Total (2) :
Tatal (B=(1+3}

Total Maragerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act - . HLA.

~ Y-




C. Remuneration o Key Manageral Personnel other than MDIManagsn‘WTD )

SN, Particulers of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Persannal Total Amount
Mama NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE (Reflac)
Designation CEQ GFQ Cs

1 |Gross salary

(&) Salary as per provisions conlained In seclion
17{1) of the Incoma-tax Act, 1961

{b) Value of pargulshtes uis 17(2} Income-tax
{c} Profits In fisu of salary under saction 17(3)
heomestax Act, 1981 -
2 |3tock Oplion
5 |Sweat Equity

Commission

4 |- as % of profit
- others, spaclfy
5 10thers, please specify .
Tolal

ypa ' Secfion of | af Description “““Details ufPen{ailty,'Pumshmentf Autherity [RD ! NGLT COURT] Appaal made, If any {give Details}
tha Gompounhding fees Impoaed
Companies
Aot
A, COMPANY
Penalty ’ NIL MIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL MIL NIL NIL
Compaounding NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS )
Panalty HIL : NIL NIL NIL
Punlshment NIL ) NIl | - NIL NIL -
Compounding MIL - NiL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
* [panaly NI NIL NI NI
Punishment I NIL hIL ML . AL
Compaunding  ~ NIL NIL NIL NIL

For and on behalf of Board Of Directors
of NRTU Foundatlon

R . Shri Naresh Salecha © Smt Alka Arora Misra
Date: Nomines Director Nominaee Director

Peo: N D PELh . DIN: 0043612 : : PiM: 3038518

.:’2_—“




Chartered Acu_ntants

REVISED INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of NRTU Foundation
(A Company Registered under Section 8 of the Companies act, 2013)

Repott on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NRTU Foundation (*the company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Income, & Expenditures
Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accolinting -
policies and other explanatary information.

In our opindon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 50 required and
give 3 true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its Surplus and its cash flows for the year ended
oh that date. .

This Report has been revised consequent upon observations of Comptroller of Auditor General of
India during the course of audit u/s 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 as arnended, for the vear
ended on March, 2021, and this report supersedes our sarlier report dated 30.09.2021 urider section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Basis for Opinion

We gonducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

in the “Auditor's Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in aceardance with the Code of Ethics issusd by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the sthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statemants under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in aceordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide @ basis
for pur opinio. :

Dtheﬁ‘ mattsrs

There is the continuous spreading of COVID-19 across India. As a result of the above entire audit was
carried out based on the data and documents provided online and remote access of the data as
provided by the management through Remote Access Application. This has been carriad ocut based
on the advisory on © Specific Consideration while condycting Distance Audit/ Remots Audit/ Online
Audit under current Covid-19 Situation” issued by the Auditing and Assurance Standard Board of
ICAl. We befieve that data provided by the managernent for the purpose of our.audt is correct,
complete, reliable and are directly generated by the accounting system of th7z dripdnie Without any

_ further manual medification {
&
2

ol
We bring o the attention of the users that the audit of the financial statemen ._,.A? pe‘m
the aforesaid condifions. \:i’}‘ SELH
: ‘ ‘ "

tolimed in
“DELRE: 247 Dhruv Apartment, 4, 1P Extension, Patpargan], Delhi - 1100 DA o e .:
DELHI: 217, DhruvApartment, 4, 1.7 | i, Patpargan], Delhi - 110092 /NOIDA: A-85, Sector -SoyNbidd, Uttar Pradesh-
Z;{?;sgn éai-‘?ﬁ‘?é“"‘ﬁ“ : §-99, Mayfield Garderi, Sector <51, Gurgaon, Haryaiiz - 122001 / MUMBAI 1 B-402, Fidora -éﬁs
Yiranard i Gardens Near - Hiranandani Hospital, Powal, Mumibai-400076  Ph. 01122724123, O14- #&3061&7;
‘Website: www.bdga,in, bdgupta.assoclates@ymail.comm, bdguptaca@gmail.com o 7 : '
: “ YA
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& Information other than the Financial Statements and Audstor s Report Thereon

The Campanys Board of Dlrectors and’ Management is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. ‘The other informatioh compiises the information obtained at the date of this auditors
report, but‘ dnes notinclude the financial statements and qur auditor's report thereor.

Cur oplmon on the financial statements does not cover the other mformatlon and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responmblltty is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is riaterially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears fo
be materially misstated. If - based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
mateftial misstaterient of this other mformatlon ‘we are requirsd to report ’zhat fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard L .

“The board report is not made ava:lable to us at the date of Audutor Repott. As such we are - °

unable to report in this regard

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Finam:ial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Gompanies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Gomparny in accordance with -the accounting principles generaily accepted in India,

- including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,. This responsrbmty also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accardance with the provision of the Act
- for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other

iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments and
estimates that.are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and miaintenance of adequate
internal financial control, that were operafing effec’uvely for ehstiring the accuracy and completeness
of the acecounting recards, relevant-to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that

_. give a true and fair view and are free from matenaf misstatement, whether due te fraud orerror.

fn preparing the financiat statements, management is responsible for assessing the Ccmpany s ablllty

to continue as a going concern, digclosing, as appiicable, matters- related to going concern and using . -

the going concern basis of accounting unless management gither lntends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operat ons, or has no reahstic alternative butto do 80,

The Board of Dlrec‘iiors dre also responmb!e for overseeing the company $ fmanmal reportmg proGess.-
Auditor's Respgnsubmtes for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stataments as a whole
are free from rnaterial misstatemetit, whether due to fraud or error, and 16 issue an: ‘auditor's report

* that inclides our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it

exists: Misstatements can afise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate they could reasenably be expected to infiuance the economic decismns of users taken on

the basks of theae f;nanmai sta’fements

As part of arf audit in accordance with 8As, we exercise professronal judgment and mair&tam
professional scepticmm ihmughou% the audit. We alsa o o : :

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstaiemeni of tha financial statements, whether dué to
fraud-or srror; design and perform audit procedures respansive to those risks, and obtain audit

......

evidence that i sufficiént and ‘appropriate fo previde a basis for our opinion. The Tisk -of not
. detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve coi[usaon forgery, mtentlonai omlsswns ,.‘mlsrepresen’[atlons or ‘the overrrde '

of intema! caontrol,




¢ Obtain an understanding’ of internal confrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)() of the Companies
CAct, 2013, we are alsé responsible for expréssrng our opinion on ‘whether the gompany has

adequate internal financkal contrais systermn in place and the operatmg sffectiveness of such
' jcontrols _

s FEvaluate the appropifateness. of accounting pohcres used and the reasonableﬁess of accountlng
estimates and related dlsclosures made by management, :

s Conctude on the apprapriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, basedl on the audit svidence obtained, whether a material uncertarn’:y exists related to

© events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

gcmg concern. If we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists; we are required to draw attention

in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures

~ are inadequate, to modify our opinich. Gur ¢onhclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained

up to the date of our auditor's report. Howaver, future events or conditions may cause the
Company fo cease to contirite as & going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, mciudang the
disclosures, and whether fhe financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentatich.

Matenality is the magmtude of - m[sstatemen%s in the fingnclal statements that, individually or i
aggregate, makes is probable that the egonomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be infiuenced, We considér quantitative materiality and quatitative factors in
(i} planning the scope of our audit and in evaluating the results of our wark: and (n) o evaluate the
- effect of any identified mrsstatements in the financial statement. _

Wa communrcate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the plarned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienci es n
internal control that we adentlfy during our audit. -

We also provide those charged with governance with & statement that we have c:r::mpired with relevant
ethical requirernents regardmg independence, and fo cormmunicate with them all relationships and
.other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards

Report on other LegaE arid Regulatory Requirements

1. As requrred by the Companres (Auditet’s Report) Order, 2016 {"the Ordar") issued by the Canitral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the section 8 Company.

2. As required by the section 143(5) of the Companiss Act, we give In the “Annexure A7 a statement
on the matter specified in the directions issued by the Compiroller & Auditor General of India and in
our opmron no action Is requzred to be taken :

3. As required by sacﬂon 143( 3) of the Aot we report that

4) We have sraught and obtarned all the 1n§’0rmaﬂon and exp!anahcns which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) i our oplnlon proper books of account as requrred by taw have bieen kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

) The Baiance Sheet, the Statemerit of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Sratement dealt with by thlS
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid firanciat statements comply Wrthq.thecAccc}untmg Standards specrﬁed
‘under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the COmpan;é/ﬂ tmrﬁ:s) Rules, 2014,

18- g&\\xj
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e) In terms of Circular No. GSR 463(E ) dated 05" June 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,

N e o o o o e i ik o d Eoam e Hhe s e QR Y

# Government of India, the company being Government Company, Is exempt from the provisions: of
section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of Directors: _ :

f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us , reporting requirement
related to maintenance of adequate financial control is not applicable since as per the Company
master on MCA site the class of the Cornipany is Private Limited Company and specifically exempted
from such reporiing vide nofification No. GSR 583(E) dated 13/06/2017 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs. T - ' . .

g) The provision of Section 19‘? ar'é-hdt applicable to a government Com’p’ér;y (in terms of MCA
Notification No. GER46(E) dated 05" June, 2015), the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in respect of
Whether the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of Seation 197 of the Act is not applicable; and | _

'h) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinien and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given 1o us: o _ o

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses. ' - ' - _

iii. Thers were no amounts which requiired to be transferred by the Company to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund. . .

For B D Gupta & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)

FirmyRekistratin no. 016041N

</,, @ﬁz} 3 S L
R tﬂ()?%hini{umar

' Mernbership Number: 511820
UDIN ; 21511820AAAAEN2795

© Date: 17.11.2021
Place: Delhi
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-Annexure A to the Indepsnddent Audit Renort

With regard {o the Statutory Auditor’s Report for the direction lssued by the Comptroller Auditor Genaral
of India uUnder section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, on the basis of our check which we consider
appropriate and inaccordance with the information and explanation given to us during the course of the

audit. We report that:

- Area Examined

Observation/Finding

Whether the Company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions
through the IT system? If yes, the implication

. The Company has tally ERP system In place and all the

laccounting entries are processed through the Tally Erp-9

system. Further, as per the information and explanations

of processing of accounting transaction given to us by the management , thére are no

outside [T system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications,
if any, may be stated,

accounting transactions that are processed outside the

of the accourits,

Tally ERP-9 by the Company which impact the integhlty

i

Whether there Is any restructuring of an
extisting loan or cases of waiver/ write off of

| debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to

the Company due to the Company's inahility to

-repay the loan? [f yes, the financial impact may

be stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? {In case lender, lender is a
Government Company, then this directicn is
also applicable for Statutary Auditor of lender
company.) T

As per the information and explanation given to us, the
Company had not raised any loan in FY 2020-21 and no
loan had outstanding during this year. So, the question
of réconstruction does not arise. There Is nothing to
comment In this regard.

- Whether
- received/receivable for specific schemes from
central/state government or its agencies were |

funds  (grant/subsidy

properly accounted forfutilised as per iis

terms and conditions? List the cases of

deviation.

gte.} |

During the year, the company received an amount of Rs
7,28,00,000/- as a grant from the Railway Board on
34.03.2021. Which is kept as it is and has been shown
under the head current liabllitles in the balance sheet
as on 31.03.2021. Further out of opening balance of the
grant received in earlier year Rs. 5,11,60,322/- shown
urider the current liabilities of the balance sheet, the
company has till utilized a sum of Rs. 1,45,84,189/- as a
tompernsation for the loss incurred during the Previous
year 2020-21 Rs.3,65,76,133/- are shown under the
head Current Liabilities in the Balance Sheet. The NRTU
Foundation utilized the grant in accordance with the
terms and conditions mentioned in the Sanction Letter
and in accordance with the Resolution passed at their

Board Meetings

Date: 17.11.2021

Place: Delhi

=) -

ForB D Gupta & Assoclates
y ,:(Chartered Accountants

Sumber: 511820

St

UBIN : T1511820AAAEN2795




NRTU Foundation
Cash Flow Statement o the year ended March 31, 2021

Note _March 31, 2027 March 31,2020
- ‘ Rs, Rs,
A} CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES .
Surplus/(Deflcit] beFore tax 12226 49.97,081
Non-cash & non-operating adjustment to reconclle lass hefore tax to net cash Nows .
Depreciation/amartization 1,98,041 12,229
Operating surplus before working eapital changes 2,10,270 50,09,310
" Movements in warking capital
Increase/{Decrease) in othier currentlzbilities 1,38,55,579 4881410
Decrease/(Increase] in Trade recelvatles (19,21,040) .
Decrease/(Increase) in short term loans and advances [5,20,428) (3,81,635)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 78,93,600 92,486,601
Increase/(Decrease) in Unspent Government grant 6,73,90,662 511,60,322
Decrease/(Increase) in long term loans and advances - 15,00,000
Increase/(Decreass) in pther non current liahilities 15,160,600 - 10,892,400
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities {4) 8,83,98.643 7,25,05,408
B} €ASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plait & squipnient (12,50,852) (2,03,898)
Net cash Alow from/ (used In} Investing aclivities (B) 12,50,852) (2,03,896)
C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Share Capital -
Net cash flow from/ {used in) financing activities (C)
Net lncrease/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalenis (A+B+C) 87147,791 .. 7.23,01,512
Cash and cash equlvalents at beglaning of the year 787,712,459 64,70,947
" Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 16,59,20,250 7,87,72,459
Componeits of cash and cash squivalentsas at end of the year 16,59,20,250 7,87,72,4549
Cash und cash equivalents
Balances with banks: 11,59,04,065 7871902
Cash on hand 16,185 60,557
H¥ed Deposit with SEI 5,00,00,000 -
Total Cash and ensh equivalents as perNote 8 16,59,20,250 7,8772,459

Swivimary of sianificant accounting pelicles 17

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

A3 por our report of even «ate Attached

B D Gupta & Aspeiglogs T
(Chartereddccoupfipes)

A StrehinTm,
(Parther)

Flace: New Delhi
Pwrey, 20.09 20

For and on belalf of (he Doard of Directors of

RTU Foundation

Alka Arora Mizra
Nominee Direcior
DiN- 08038518
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Naresh Salecha
Neminae Director
DIN-0843812
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Asat Asat
Notes’ March 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020
) ) Rs.
Equity and lahilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 1 1,00,00,000 1,60,00,000
Reserves and surplus 2 (0 (12,229)
1,00,00,000 99,87,771
Nou-current liabllitles ' ‘
Other nog-current lanflities 3 30,89,400 i53,79400 -
, 30,89,400 15,79,400
Current liahilitieg
Trade payables 4 :
- Totai outstanding due to Miero Brterprises and smali enterprises 6,48,859 18,66,681
- Total cutstanding due to other than Micro Bnterprises and small enterprises 1,74,77,946 83,66,524
Other current liabilities 5 14,07,47,629 595,01,388
_ 15,88,74,434 6,97,34,593
Total 17,19,63,834 8,13,01,764
i
Assets
Non-current assets
* Property, plant & squipment
Taugible assets ' 6 1,19,474 - 98,373
intangible assets: 6 11,25,004 93,294
Long term loans and advances - -
12.44,478 191,667
Gurrent assets
Trade recelvables 7 19,21,040 -
Cash and cash equivalents 8 16,59,20,250 7,87,72,459
Short-tarm loans and advances 9 28,78,066 23,37,638
17,07,19,356 8,11,10,097
Total 17,19,63,834 8,13,01,764
Summnary of significant accounting policies 17

NRTU Foundatlon
Balance Sheet as at Margh 31,2021

Rs, . -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

AS per our report of even date

. As per our report of even date Attached
Ir Gupta & Associates

(Partner) N

M No, 511820 e "
) i E

UDIN: 3. 057F 8295;!74;‘}&5% 9384

Place: New Delhi

Date : Fe. 8% 1p2y
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Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of -

NRTU Foundation

Allg Argra Misra
Nominge THrector
DIN- 08038518
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&
Navesh Salecha
Nominee Director
DIN-00843812
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HRTU Foundation : '
Statement of income and éxpenditure for the year ended March 31, 2021

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. Rs.
ll}éome
Revenue from operations 10 4,41,63,421 ‘ 2,36,08,488_
Other income ‘ 11 1,51,97,_331 2,05,04,25%
Total revenue (1) 5,93,60,752 4.41,12,741
Expenses . —
Acedemic Experises _ : 12 3,22,36,955 3,08,37,168
Employee benefits expense 13 1,70,62,657 48,32,432
Finance costg 14 78,452 1,38,342
Depreciation & amortisation 6 1,98,041 12,229
Other expenses . 15 | 97,72,408 83,04,795
Total Expenses {11} 5,93,48,523 4,4—1,24,9'_70
Surplus/{Deficit) before extracrdinary items (1) - {m 12,229 (12,229)
Extraordinary items
" Adjustment from Grant (12,229} 5%,09,310
surplus/(deficit) for the year {) -{1y (0) 49,97,081
Earnings per 2quity share excluding extraordinary 146 0.01 (0,013
items
Earnings per equity share including extraordinary 16 (0.00) 5.00
ftems fnominal value of share Rs. 10]
Basic/Diluted .
Computed on the hasis of Surplus/ (Deficit) for the period
Sunumary of significant accoun ting policies ‘ 17

Tha accompanying nates are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date

AS per our report of even dats Attached
B D Gupta & Associates
i

“hartere ’é'g’qumﬁm
RN 0160 /U °
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{Partner)
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Nominee Director
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NRTU Foungatiny .
Notes to the fnanela| statetents for the vearended March 31, 20z,
L, Share capitat .
As at March 34,2021 As at March 31,2070
fis. : Rs,
Authorised shares {No)
108,00,000 {March 31, 2020, 100,20,000) equity shares of s, 10 ench 10.00.80,000 10,00,09,000
= L IR e W OY,000
Issued, subsetibed ang fully paid-up shapeg (N A
10,00,000 (March 31, 2020: 1008,000) squlty shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 1,90,00.000 1,00,00,000
Total |ssued, subscribeq and fully paid-up share capital 1,00,00,000 1,80,00,800
e U0 000 e 2 U0,000
(#) Recoriciliation of the shares outsta uding at tire begloning and at the endofthe reporting perlad
JEquity shares . : -
March 34, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. R, No, Rs,
Atthe begianing of the repoiting perlad 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000
Addd Issued during the perlod . - -
Qutstanding at the endol the perjod 1,00.00.000 18,00,600 1,00,00,000

(b Terms/ rights attached by équily shares

The company has Oly onw class ol equity shaves having gar value of Re, 10 per

equity shares held by tha sharehaldes.

() Details of shareliolders holding more than 5% shares Iy the counpany

share. Bach holder of equity shales Is ent]
In the avent of liquidation of the company, the halders of equity shares wiii be entitled to veceive remaining agyets

tled to one vote pef share,

of tha company. The dlseributlon wil

i be in proportien to the nurbar of

As at 31 Marciy 2027,

No.. % holding in the ciage

Asat 31 March 2020

Now % holding In the class

ity sheares ol s, iﬂ gach Fully pajed
ssident OF India

99.599604

99.49996%
Agper regords of the cempany, Ineluding Its regigter of sharelolders/ mebers, the ahove slma*eho]dmgrepremmts]ega] ownerships of shares, -
2. Reserves and surplus '
Asat31 March 2021 Asat 31 March 2020
T Rs. Rs.
Deticlt in the statenent g Income and expenditive !
Balance as per jast financial statemenis {12,229) {50,69.31m
Surp!us/[Del‘icll'J for the yaur [1] 49,97,081
— (0 ——e
Net surplus/{deffelt) in the stitemenl ofinceme & expendityre (12,229) [12,239)
During the year Sett &/F from Granes 12,229 ) -
o Tatal 1) (12779
E e — ) [ R Sl L
3, Non-Current Liabiiltes "
' Asat3f Maveh 2621 Asat31 March 2020
- Bs, Hs,
Cautlon feefRelundabie} 25,08,000 9,05,000
© Sevurity depisits 584,400 584,400
Total . 30,8900 1579400
Current Liabilities
u’ A Trade payable
' Asat 31 March 2021 Asat31 March 202p
Rs, Rs,
for zoads and services (refer ngte 1on g, 3} 1,B1,26,805 10238208
o 21,26 - — L02,38,205
. Total 1,81,26,805 1.02,35,208
™ . Asat31 Mareh 20271 Asat31 March 2020
Particutary s, Rs,
(e) Principal amount and [nterest due thargon reaining unpaid te any supplier covered ey MSMRD Acl, )
Princtpal amount due to imicro and simall enterprisey - . 4,48,854 18,66,681
Interest dus an above . ' " .
(1) The amauit of interest paid by the buyer i teras of saction, 18, of the MSMED Act, 2004 - 8,424,298
amoiints of the payment made to the sy Pplter beyond ehe appolnted day duting each accoy nlhng year,
[e} The amount of uterast dueand payable for the period of delay in mak!ig payment {which have been pald -
but beyond the appoijted tay diring the year) but withoul: adding the Intevost specificd under the MM ED
Act, 20086,
(d) The amonnt of intevest acorned and remaining tinpald at the end of eackaceolnting year, -

{e) The amiual of Further interost remajnlng due ond payakle even tn the succeading yanys, until such date
whel the interest dyes ng above are Actually paid to the small enterptise for the purpose of disallowance as a

deductible expenditure undar sectioh 23 of the MSMED Act, 2004,

T

24,595

[T




1
NRTUFoundation
% ko the Anancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2621

5. Othar Current labilitjes

Asat31 March 2021 Asat31 Marel 2020
Rs. Ra.
Unearnad Income 1,71,04,355 63,44,429
Statutory dues payable 19,96,177 13,15,94.0
interest acerued & dige (MSM 1] - 24,595
Otherameyunts payable 30,96,103 656,102
Unspent grant from Mlnistry of Rallways(refer Note 22) 10,93,76,133 5,11,60,322
Grant Recelvad from DST . 91,74851 -
' Tatal - ] 14,07,47,629 ) 5,95,01,388
% %
7. Trade receivablas .
Asat31 March 2021 As at 31 Margh 2020
. ) Rs, ' Rs.
Unsecured, considerad good wniess atatet] otherwise
Outstanding for a parlod ax-ceecliug slx inoaths from the date they are due for
payment - -
Unsecured, constdered dou byl
Provislon for doultiut recelvables
A) . .
Other receivables 19,21,040
Unsecured, consldered doubtiul
wistan for doubtful recelvables I
(B} 19,21,040 B
Tatal (A) + (B) 19,211,040 -

Current Assets
8. Cash and cash equivalents

As at 31 March 2021

Asal 31 March 202¢

Ré s,
- 7B_é|'l-e_aﬁ'c'éé with bank in-current accounts 11,59,04,065 78711802
- lmprest Account . 16,185 60,5657
- Fixed Deposit with SR : 5,00,00,000 -
e e P M UM ————————
Tokal 16,59,20,250 7,87,72,459
mﬁm
2. 8hort Term Loans and advances
: ' As it 31 March 2021 Asat31 March 2020
Be, Rs,
Security deposit ;
Secured, eonslderad good N
Unsecured, consldered good 15,006,000
[A} ~ 15,00,080 _
Advances recoverable I cash or Ling :
Seeurod, eonsldered good _ il
Unsecured, considered good A AL A : 837,038
Recoveralle grang : _ : - :
{ : ) Z2.67,097 837,638
d'tl)e:‘ loans and advances
Aceru_gd Intarest 461,738
Prapald expansey 12,154
lneoine Tax Refund Due FY 2020-21 37,082
L oA ——————
] SES—- ) .
A ——
Totul (A+ B4 ©) 28,78,066 23,387,638

10 Revenue froin aperations,

For the year ended

For the yeur ended

31stMarch, 2021 31st March, 2020
- Rs, Rs.
Acadetitie revelpls
[teal deposit fees .
Entrance taut foes 35,116,250 32,30,250
StudentID card fovs 94,000 51,000
Ardmission feey : - 1,558,000
Tuftion & other fees
Tuition fegs 3,639,630 BB.O0,656
Mess {eas 11,26,000 69,90,911
Hostyl fags . . 6,725,000 34.85,005
Campus facillty charges R 4,572,500 668,416
Other charges : _atuo1 139,250
Other tratning Programig fes 1921044 A

4,40,62,32]

2,36,084060
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NRTU Foundation

Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

11, Other lncome

For the year ended

Fortite year ended

313t March, 2021 3istMarch, 2020
Rs. Rs,
Tendet fees 4,000 000
Miscellaneous Ingome 6,009,142 2,885
Grantfrom Minlstry of Rellways utilized fop curreat yaa expenses 1,45,84,189 2,04.97,368
1,34,97,7%31 2,06,04,253
e e i
12, Academie Expenses
Faor the year ended For the year ended
3t March, 2021 313t Maich, 2020
Re. Rs,
Admisslon process manigement selvices 3357823 52,60,485
Vistting faculty teachlng expenges 1,8549,133 1,21,80,310
Vransportation charges 7,693 7,39,491
Muas expenses '(10,70,824-] 71,76,172
Hastel expenses 17,865,513 49,632,458
Buoks & perlodlcals expenses 1,658,959 29,150
Studant welfare expensey 19,09,668 4,88,124
Training Programme 65494008 -
Tatal 3!22,36 965 3 08537 168
13, Binployee benelits expense
For the year ended For the year ended
d31stMarel, 2021 31st Matchy, 2020
Rs. Rs.
Saluries, wages sind honus 1.65,86,601 47.31,066
off welfare expenses 4,76,056 101,366
Total 1,70,62,657 4832432
14. Finance cosis
For the year anded Por the year endad
31st March, 2021 31st Marel, 2020
Rs. ts,
Interest on tuxes - —— 77,803 1,10424
Bank Charges 549 27,528
Interest on late payment te MSMEs 590
) Total 78,452 1,38,342
15. Other expenses
Forthe year ended For the year ended
31stMarch, 2021 31t March, 2020
15, Rs.
IT support & malntenanee BRpENgEs 2,78,565 2,61,509
Professional charges 9,05,700 9,20,750
Cifice expenses 18,29,221 13,606,739
Payment o auditors 58,000 15,000
Printing and stationery 89,625 " 302,467
Rates and taxos - 20,18,725
ROC Expenes - 14,078 ’
Repair and malntenance expenses 15,52,367 250,586
Travellingand conveyanee 4,581,930 29,97,361
Miscellaneous exponses 2,606,339 1,71,642
Prtor Preiod expensag 13,34,582 i I
{ Total — %7734m 63,04,300°
Payment Lo auditor
) Forthe year ended For the yemr snied
31st March, 2021 31sk Mareh, 2020
Rs. Rz,
Asuditor; .
Audrt fea e ED.000 e 15,600
Tatal 50,000 o AED00

16, Earnings Per Shave [BPS)

. The followy rellects the proft and share datu used in the baste nnd dilutel BPS computatinas

Fep the year ended

For the year ended

"

FlstMarch, 2021 31st March, 2020

Rs. Rs.

Prefit{toss) after tay - )] ; _A9y7081
" Net Profit for calenlation of basic EPS (0 49,97,081
. . No. Na.

Weighter average bumborofequity shaves in caloulatlng baste FPS/diluted BPS 10,008,600 10,00,040

. T R et ettt
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National Rail and Transportation Justi
Notes to the financial statements fort

6. Property, plant & equipment

tute (Deemed to be University
he year ended Maxch 31,2021

- setup by NRTU Foundation)

Electrical Office Equipment Intangible Total
Equipments assets
(Rs.) {Rs) (Rs.}
Gross block
AtApril 1, 2019 - - - .
Additions 104,776 - 99,120 2,03,896
Disposals - . e .
At March 31, 2020 1,04,776 - 99,120 2,03,896
Additions . 45,300 12,058,552 12,560,852
Disposals : - - - -
AtMarch 31, 2021 1,04,776 45,300 13,04,672 14,54,748
Depreciation
At April1, 2019 -
Charge for the pericd 5,403 5,826 12,229
Disposals -
At March 31, 2020 6,403 - . 5,826 12,229
Charge for the period 19,907 4,292 1,73,842 1,98,041
Disposals - : - -
- AtMarch 31, 2021 S 26,310 4,292 1,79,668 2,10,270
Net Block
AtMarch 31, 2020 98,373 - 93,294 1,91,667
AtMarch 31, 2021 78,466 41,008 11,25,004 12,44,478

(This space has been left intentionally blank) o
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NRTU Foundation

Notes Lo the financia] stalements for the year endeq March 31, 2021 {

17 Corporate information

18

19

h

C.

o

- factors. An impairment loss I recognised wherever the carrying amounk of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, The

* NRTU Foundation (the Company), d not for profit company, within the meaning of Section ¥ of the Compantes-Act 2013, was incorporated in

India on May 4, 2018, vide Registration Na. UB0904DL2018G0I333437. The primary focus of the Company is to promots, establish, develop,

construct, administer angd carry on all types of education, research and develapment in all fields in any manner by including establishing of

universities, schools, college institutions.

Basis of preparation

The finaneial statements of the Company have been prepared in geeordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP). Thas com pany has prepared these financial statements to comply in all materiai Tespects with the accounting standards notiffed under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rulss 2014, The financial statements
have been preparad on an acerual basis and under the historical cost convention,

Significant Acecouinting Poiicles
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial Statemants in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make Judgments, estlmates and

assumptions that gffect the reported ameunts of revenues, expenses, assets and Uabilitles and the disclosure of contingant liahillties, at the
end of the reporting perioc. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowladge of current events and actlons,

" uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates coyld result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustivent to the carrying amounts of

assets or Habilities in future periads,

Freperty, plant & equipment

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment lossas, if any. The cost

comprises purchase price, barrowing costs if capitzlizalion criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to [ts working
condition for the intended uge, :

Subsequent sxpenditure related to an ltem of property, plant & equipment is added to Its hook value only if it Increases the future benefity
from the existing asset beyond its previcusly assessed standard of performance. All other expanses on existing property, plant & equipment,
including day-to-day repair and malntenance expenditure and gost of replacing parts, are changed to the statement of lncome and expenditure
for the period during which such EXPEeNsEs are incurred,

HUalns or iosses arising fram derecognition of property, plant & equipment are measured as the difference between the nat disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and ars recognised in the statement of income and expenditure when the asset iz derecognised,

Intangtble assetsacquired sép-arately_are measursd on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carriad at

. costless accumulated amaortisation and accumulated impalrmantlosses, Ifany,

Intangible assets under development comprises of cost of assels that are not ready for their intend use at the reporting date.
Revenue recognition

Revanue [s recognised to the extent that it is probable that the econamic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be rellably
measured, The following speciflc recognition criteria must also be met hefore revenue {s recognised:

[ncome from Initial Deposit of faas:

Revenue in respest of injtial deposit of fees is recognized upfront on recaipt,

Income from Tuitien & other fees: ‘ _ _ ] o . '
The'Company- is a Section-8 Company incorporated under the provisions of the Companles Act 2013, 1t does not generate sny profit/ surplus
from its act{vities. Income of the Company is exempt under section LO{23C](tiiab) of the [ncome Tax Act, 1961.

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment

Depreciation on tangible assets is caleulated on 2 Straight line method methed using the rates arvived at based on the useful lives prescribed |

under the Schedule 1] to the Companies Act, 2013,
Assels costing upto U, 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchage,

. Bepreciation on intangihla assats is charged cn the basis of considering the life of assets at 2 years and depreclated @ 33.33% p.a.

Leases
Where the Company is lessea: : . .
Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risls and benelits of ownership of the loaseq item, are clagsified as operating

leases, Operating lsase payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of income and expendicure on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. S :

Berrowing costs”

Borrowing cost ingludes interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of horrowings and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cosL.

Berrowing costs directiy attributable to the acquisition, construetion or production of an asset that necessarily takes a suhg Tpegpgm\@d of
time to get ready for its intended use or sals are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset, All other borrowin dgﬁT »ﬂTE‘E&‘{?@;l d
i the peried thay vecyr., ' ' 7

Impalrment of tangible assets i * e %&
The carrying amounts of assels are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there s any indication of impairment hased i3 I\tE -,xl.ggz 1
Q@\V@Jg alktnﬁ}} gt
is the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are distBuntedd their
preseat value using a pra discount rate thatreflects current market assessments of the Hme value of money and risk specific to the asset,

..."2\5..
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After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over Its remaining useful life.

“orelgn currency translation

Foreign cuirency transactions and balances
{i) Initial Recognltion .
Foralgn currency transactions are recordsd in the reperting currency, by applying to the foreign currercy amount the exchange rate between

" the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

(ii) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting data. Non-monetary itéms, which are
measured in terms of historical cost deneminated In a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction,
Non-monetary Items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denoininated In a forelgn aiurrenzy, are transiated using the
exchange rate at the date when such value was determined,

(iii) Exchange Differences
Exchange differenices arising on the settlement of monetary ftems or cn reporting such monstary items of the Company ztrates different from

those at which thay were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recoghised as Income or as

expenses in the year in which they arise,

. Inceme taxes

The Company is a Section-8 Company incorporated under the provisions of the Compantes Act 2013, It does not generate any profit/ surplus
from Its activities, :

Provisions )

A provision {8 recognised when the Company las a present obligation as a result of past event, it Is probable that an outflow of resourees
embodying sconemic benefits will he required to settle the obligation and & rellable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporiing date and adjustad to reflact the currant best estimates.

Contingent liabilitles

A contingent lability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrenite or non-.
otcurrence of one or more wicertaln future everis beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognised bacause it
is ot probable that.an outflow of resources wiil be raquired to settle the obligation. A contingent llability also arlses i extremely rare cases

where there s 4 liabllity that cannot be recognised becabsé it cannot be measurad reliably. The company does not recognise a contingent .

Hability but discloses Its existence [n the financial statements.

Cash and Cash-equivalents

" Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comyprise cash at bank and in hand and shorl-term investments with an

original maturity of threa months or less.
Retirement Benefits :
Retirement beneflts i.e, provident fund is provided foron accural bssis,

Government graiits
Grants from the government are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that:

* 1. the Company will camply with the ronditions attached to them; and

»

2. the grant will be recalved, O S
Government grants velated to revenue are recognisad on a systematle basis in temant of profit and 1658 over the periods necessary teo
malch them with the related costs which they are intended to compensate, Such grants are shown separately under ‘other income’, Where the

Company recelves non-monetary grants, the asset is accounted for on the hasis of fts acquisition costIn case a non-monietdry dsigt is'g'i\?en' -

free of costitis recognised st hominal value. -
B
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" NRTU Foundation .
Noteﬂs te the financial statements for the yearended March 31, 2021

20. Lease
. The company has not ohtained any premises on lease for which rent was paid during the year.

21. Related Party Disclosures

[n accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard - 18 on “Related Farty Disclosures” as referred in section 133 of the

Gompanies Act 2012 where control exists and where transactions have taken place, the description of the relationship as identified and
certified by management are as follows: : :

Key Management Personnal {KMP)

Alka Arora Misra (04/May/2018 to till date)
Naresh Salecha : (05 Oct/2020 to till date)
Suneet Sharma (01/]an/2021 to till date}
Vinod Kumar Yadav (29/]an/2019 to 01/Jan/2021)
Manjula Rangarajan (11/Nov/2019 to 05/0ct/2 020)
Rajesh Tiwari (13/J)an/2020 to 05/0ct/2020)
Manoj Pande (14/Aug/2019 to 01/jan/2020)

Company under same management

Nationel High Speed Rail Corporation Limited
Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Limired
Indian Railway Finance Corporation Limited

i;.sg';y transactions with related parties were taken place during the yezr { March 31, 2021: Rs. Nil}.

22, Contingent liabilities o the extent not provided for: ‘ .
There is no contigent liability existing as on 31st March, 2020 { March 31, 2021: R, Nil).

Z3.In terms of micro & smalj enterprises:

Dues to micro, smali and medium enterprises

Under the Micro Small and Medjum Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which carze in to force from 2nd Qctober, ZOOG,Icertain
disclosers are required to be madea relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises, On the basis of the information and records available
with management, outstanding dues to the Miero and $mal) enterprise as defined in the MSMED Act, 2006 are disclosed ag below:

T Particilars [ L Asar31.03.2021 Asat31.03.2020
(a) Principal amount and intergst due thereon remaining unpaid to any supper| R T e
covered under MSMED Act, 2006: - e e s R
Principal amount due to micre and small gnternrises ' - 6,48,859 . 16,08,657
Interest due on above ] n e
IL.,J_ The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the MSMID B,42,298

Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the suppller beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year.

(¢) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making -
payment (which have been paid but heyond the appointed day during the year)
bt without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006. ’ _
(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each - 24,595
accounting year. :
{¢) The amount of further- interast remaining due and-payable even in the -
succeeding years, until such date when the intarest dues as ahove ars actually
paid to the small enterprise for the purpese of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006,

dh
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Our genersl practice to issue the physleal letter to creditors for calling the declaration regarding the registration ar non-registration under
in " "SMED Act, 2006 was hampered, due to the Covid-19 Pandermmic and lockdown r
vis .elephonic conversations and rer

estrictions; instead manageman: informed the creditors
minders for sending their declaration, '

The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to
under the definition of micro and small enterprise
been made in the Financial statemnent as at 31st Ma

enterprises which have provided
$: a8 defined under Micro, Smal
re, 2021 based on the In

goods and services to the Company and which qualify
land Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has
formation received and available with the Company,

24. As the Company is iiwolved

in one line of activity Le. setting up & running the university,
requirech.

25; During the year the Company has received total grant of Rs, 1,45,71,968 from Ministry of Rail
expenses payment The Institution has incupred total revenue expenditure of R, 5,93,48,523
4,47,76,563. Accordingly grant is booked separately under head "Otirer Income™ to

of Rs. 1,45,71,968 of grant from spensoring body is shown as "Short Term Loans
adjusted in FY.20-21.

ways to meet the reqﬁirement of funds for
during the year and sarned income of Rs.

& Advarnces". Loss of Rs, 12229/. for F.Y, 19-20 alss

26. COVID-19 pandetﬁic has caused serious disruption cn the global sconomic & business enviroment,

regard to its impact which cannot be reasonahly determined at this stage, However,
extent possibla the likaly Impact that nay arise from COVID-19 pandemic as weil as all
of these financial statements on the carrying value of its assets and liabilitieg as o
future economic conditions, the Company eXpects torecover the carrying am

There is a huge uncartainty with
tha Company has evaluated and constdered to the
event and circumstances upto the date of approval
n March: 31, 2021, Based on the current incdicators of

ountof these assets and adequate liquidity is available.

!
f

27, Figures have bean rounded off to the nearest Rupee,

28, Previous year figures have heen regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirin to this vear classification,

As per our report of even date

As per our report of even date Attached

Forand on behatf of the Board of Directors of
B D Gupta & Associ & L’}:iﬁm,\ NRTU Foundation
{Chartered Ac ﬂtsj"'

C
. FRN 01604IN fo
g

-

)
CA Sachin

Kunna (e 403 ’ : __”A!k-a_! A_l'Ura Misra.., «~:Nayesh Salgchn - mos - i
(Partner) ‘*@,‘j‘_ﬁ_ﬁ_ﬁ“ ﬁ,,/ : Nominee Director _ Nominee Dirgcror
M No, 511820 T DIN- 08038518 DIN-00843812 -
UDIN: 2451 820N RRAA L9384 B T o

e New Delhi
Date : 30093024

- 2% .

therefore no separate segment disclosures are .

the extent uirecovered expenses. Recoveralile amount -
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Natiowal Rail and Traﬁspm‘tation Institute (Deemed tp po Unlversity)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31,2021 -

——————

Note Marcly 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
. Rs. Rs.
A} :

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Surplus /{Deflcit) belore tax o 38,13,741

Non-cash & non-operating adjustment to reconcile deficlt before tax to net cash flows : )
Depreclation/amortization : : , 1,98,041 12,229
Operating surplus/ (deficit} before working capital changes 1,98,041 38,25,970
Meverments in working capital
lncrease/(Decrease] in other current liabilities 2,29,44,658 47,20,790 '
Decrease/[lncreasej in Trade recelvahles (19,21,040) -
Decrease/[lncrease) in short term loans and advances 87,12,114 (217,23,210)
Increase/(Decrease) {n trade payables 80,92,318 83,681,794

Decrease/(lncrease] 1n long term Joans and advances ‘ - 15,00,000
Increase/[Decrease) in othernon current abilities 15,10,000

- 1089400
Net cash flow fromn/ (used In) operating activities (A

4,05,36,090 (22,25,255 )

B) CASHFLOw FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : ’
Purchase of pro perty, plant & equiprnent (12,50,652) 2,03,895
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B) ' [12,50,852) {2,03,896)
) CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Contribution fram sponsoring body (NRTU Foundatlon) ) (29,74,224) 57,85,234
Nel: tash flow from/ (used in) r‘inancing dctivities (C (29,74,224) 57,85,234
Net lncrease/(decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) : 3,63,11,014 3356082 ¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the yedr ’ 35,78,364 2,22,282
Cash and cash equivalents atend of the year 3,98,89,379 35,78,364
——
Compenents of cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 3,28,89,379 35,78,364
7 Gash and cash equivalents .
Balances with banks: 3,98,89,379 25,56,528
Cashonhand . - 21,836
Total Cash and cash equivalents ag per Noie 8 3,98,89,379 35,78,364

As perour report of gven date Altached

B‘D Gupta &A }srg;?:tjé;@\
“hartergd A Qllﬂ'tilﬁ“ft?l"o,

(Partner}

Summary of significant dccounting policies 16

The accompanying notes are an Integral part ofthe ﬂnanciallstatements.

For and dil"i)ehalfbf the'"Bualid of Dii'ecfors of

NRTU Foundatien

Allka Arora Misra
‘Nomines Director

" Naresh Sulecha
' Nominee Director

M No.511820 = “eac _ DIN- 08038518 DIN-0843512
UDIN: 215 1820 ARAAES 9 384

Place: New Delhj
bore: 30,09 992
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National Rail and Transpertation Instltute (Deemed to be Unfversity - Setup by NRTU Foundatlon)

Balance Sheetas at March 31, 2021

i
Y

Asat Asat
Notes Mavch 31, 2021 March 2%, 2020
. Rs. Rs,
Equity and liabilities _
Reserves and surplus i ' 54,014,656 83,784,880
' : 54,04,656 83,78,880
Non-current liabilities
Other non-current liahilities 2 30,89,400 15,79,400
! 30,89,400 15,79,4.00
Cuarrent lHabilities
Trade payahles 3 .
- Total outstanding due to Micro Enterprises and small enterprises 6,48,859 18,66,681
- Total outstanding due to other than Micro Enterprises and small anterpriges 1,67,76,857 74,66,717
Other current [labilities 4 - 3,10,96,224 81,51,566
' " 4,85,21,940 1,74,84,964
Total 5,70,15,996 2,74,43,244
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant & equipment
Tangible assets 5 1,19,474 98,373
ntangible assets 5 11,25,004 93,294
Leng term loans and advances 6 - ; .
’ 12,44,478 1,91,667
Current assets .
Trade receivahles 7 ‘ 19,21,040 .
Cash and cash equivalents a 3,98,89,379 35,78,364
Short-term doans and advances 9 1,39,61,099 2,36,73,213
557,711,518 2,72,51,577
Total 5,70,15,996 2,74,43,244
Summary of significant accounting policies 16

"The accompanying nowes are an Integral part of the financial starements.

CASachin
(Partner}
M No, 511820 ,
UDIN: 245 (I 8LOAAAALLTIRY
Place : New Delli

Datt : 30 v c)*’-?' zﬂjﬂ‘

For and on behalf of the Boacd of Directors of

NRTU Foundatlun A

Alka Arora Misra
Nominee Direclor
DIN- 0B038518

--?sD'*

Naresh Salecha
Nominee Birector
DIN-(0843812




National Rail and Transportation Institute (Deemed to he University - setup by NRTU Foundation)
“Statement of income and expenditure for the year ended March 31, 2021

Notes For the vear ended * For the year ended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020-
Rs. " Rs,
Income
Revenue from operations 10 4,41,63,421 2,36,08,488
Qther Income 11 1,16,96,175 ~1,75,16,549
Total revenue (Ij 558,569,596 4,11,25,037
Expenses - _
Acedemic Expenses . 12 3,22,36,965 3.08,37,168
Eraployee beneafits expense 13 1,46,27,649 31,97,327
Finance costs 14 48,105 79,597
Depreciation & amortisation 5 1,968,041 12,229
Other expenses 15 87,36,606 70,10,945
Total Expenses (11) 5,58,47,367 4,11,37,266
Surplus/{Deficit) hefore extraordinary items (1) - (11) 12,229 (12,229}
Extracrdinary items .
Hjustment from Grant \ (12,229 38,25,970
surplus/(deficit) for the year (I) - (I} - 0 38,13,741.
Summary of significant accounting policies 16

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date Attached
B D Gupta & Associates

{Chartered A'ccmu; ST

FRN D16@4a1N

NRTU Foundation

1ka Arora Misra
. NOMIDee Director.
DIN- 08038518

{Partner) e )
M No. 511820 s
UDIN : ;,,5“8.9_014»;9-»%@5&7?38&
“Place v New Delhi

{ te: 2809 20

e ‘%) L

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

#*  Naresh Salecha
Nominee Director - —-- - .-
DIN-00843812
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‘tighal Reil and Transportation Institute [Desmed to be Universtiy - setup

, NRTU Foundation)
Notes Lo the Financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1. Reserves and surplus

Asat3t March 2020

(e} The amount of further Intevest remalning due and payable even in the suceeediig years, until such date
wiran the Interest duos ngabave are aetually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance asa

deducrible expenaieurs wieler section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006,

4. Other current liabilities

Asat31l March 2021
. Rs. Rs
Deficlt I the statentent of Income and expanditure
Balence #y per lastfinanclal slatements [12,228) [38,25,970)
Surplus/{Deficlt) for tho year 0 38,13,741
Net surplus/{deficit) in the stntement of invome & expenditure 'I‘ 12,249} {13,229
Centribuiion from spensorlng body (NRTU Foundatlon) and Minlstry of 8allways 54,156,885 §3,91,109
Total 54,04,656 - 83,758,880
2, Other Nan-current llabilittes
As a3 1 March 2021 Agat 3L March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Gautlon fae{Refundakle) 25,05,000 9,35,000
Seeurlty deposits 584,400 5,84,400.00
Urearned Incoma . .
Student Advanees -
Statutory duas payahle -
laterest aceuied & duw (MSME) - -
Other amounts payabla - -
Grant Recelved frany DST
Total 30,89,400 15,79,400
3. Trade payable
) Asat31 March 2021 Asat31March 2020
RS, i1
For goods and services refer note i 9. ’a;') 174268716 93,33,398
Tatal 1,74,15,716 93,383,398
Partlcnlars Asnt31 March 2021 Adnt 31 Mareh 2020
| Rs. fts,
" fa) Principal amount and interest due thereon remaliing wapald to any suppiler coversd Utrder MSMED Act,
Principal amount due to mleroand small enterprises 6,453,884 18,466,681
lnterest due an sbove - -
" (#) The amuunt afinterest pald by the luger in terms of sectlon 16, of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the . 842,298
amgunts ofthe payment made to i suppller beyond the appointed day durlng sach aecountling year,
(£) The amount af interest dua and payuble for the pariod of delay in makitg paymant (whizh have been paid -
but beyond tha appolnted day during the year) but without adding the Interest speclfied under the MSMED
Act, 20086,
(d} The amolnt of Intorast aceruad and remalning unpald at the and of each accaunting yoar, B 24,595

Asat 31 March 2021

Agatsl March 2ozo

s, R&
Caution Fea{ Refundabic) .
Security deposits S 3 e
Uneavneg Income 1,71,04,365 63,444,139
Statptory diss payable 19,23,859 11,26,440
Inkerest aceryed & due [MEME) - 24,595
Other penun bs payalsly 2893149 656102
Crant Recejvar from D87 91,74,851 . -
' Total 3,10,96 1,51,566
6. Long Term Loans and advances .
" Asat 31 Mareh 2021 As 44 31 Mareh 2020
Ra. Rs.

Security deposit
Secured, cans|clored good
Unsecured, considerad wand

Advances recoverabla in cash gr kind
Secured, tonsidered povd

Unsecured, considered good
Recoveyalbile grant

Other [oans andl ndvances
Accrued Interest
Prepaid expenses

"Balance with Statutory/governant Authoritles

B

Total (A+ B+ () -

e L P S Sy
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National Rall and Tea nspertatlon Instltute (Deemed to he Univarsity « satup

by NRTG Foundation)

Notes to the fnancat stntements for the yenr ended Mareh. 32, 2021

Current Assets
7. Trade vecelvalygs

Asat 31 Mareh 2021 Asat 31 March 2020
. fts. Rs.
Ungecured, considerad anod uniless slated olherwise
Quistanding for g period excending six months from the date they are due for
payment - u
Unsecutet, cohsidered doulty)
Brovislon for doubtfy] receivables
' 14) . B
Other recaivables 19,21,040 -
Unsecured, consitlered doubtful
Pravisten for dowbtful recelvables
(B) 19,21,040 T
—_—— =
Tatal {A) + (B} 19.21,040 :

8. Cash and eash equivalents

As at 31 March 2021

As ot 31 Maych 2020

Bs, Ns,
- Balances with bapk in cllant aecoy nts 3,":)8,.89,379 . 35,56,523
- Cash In hand - 21,836
4,98,89,379 45,785,364
—— Y

9. Shovt Tarm Lonns and adlvances
e

Asat 31 March 2021

Asat 31 March 2029

Talal (A+ B+ €) .

10, Revanue fram aperations

Securlty depostf .
T T Sedured, consldersy good - .
Unsecurad, considered Rood - 15.00,000
(4) . 15,00,000
Advances recoverabls [y vazh or kind
Secured, eonsiclered good -
Unsacured, consldered good 23.67,002 837,638
Racgvarable grant 148,77,447 21335575
1,39,44,539 221,73,213
Othir loans and advancoes
Aceruad Inlerest AAG
Prepaid expanses ].2,}54
16,560 -
o 1,39,61,099 2,46,73,21%

Foi the year ended

For the year ended

318k March, 2021 34t March, 2020
- : Rs, T,
Acadamly recelpts
Initial de_pusli fees .
Entraice tegt fecy 25,16,250 SJ.EQ,Z.AO
Student 1D card fees aBo00 51,000
Admisslos fees - LA3,000
Fultlon & other fees
Tultioh fees 3,63.49,630 8R,90,656
Mase feeg 11,25,000 69,90,911
Hoste| fans G7E0G0 34,85,005
Campus faellity charpes 457,500 Iﬁ,&ﬁ,fl%
Other charges ‘2},001 1,309,250
Oelier tralning Progranie fes .. 1821040 _ - i}
Tatal 4,41,63,421 2,36,08,488
e, .1 ) o MO0

\
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Natioual Rall and Tranaportation lustitute (Deemed to be University - setup
by NRTU'I"nundntinn] :
Nates to the financial stateesits far the year ended Margl; B1, 2021
11, Other income
For the year snded For the yearended
31at March, 2021 st Marel), 2620
Rs, Rs.
Tender foas " 4,000 4,000
Mlscallanequs Income 1,14,728 . 2,948
Grant from Mintstry of Raibways utlized for ey rrent year sxpenses 1,15,77,447 175,09605
1,15,%95,175 1,75,16,549
e e e B s T Al
12, Academic Expenges
Far the year euded For the year endod -
318t March, 2021 315l March, 2020
— s, Re,
Adpifeslon process mahagement serviees 33,457,843 E2,50,465
Vlsiting faculty tanching expenses L9549,133 12180310
Transportatiyn charges’ 7,693 739,481
Mess expenses (10,70,824) 1,76172
Hostel expenses : 1765513 49,563,458
Biaks & parlodicals Expenses 1,686,959 29,150
Student welfzy axpenses 19,09,663 488,124
Tralning Programme GE42.000 -
Total 3,22,36,965 3.08,37,148
il e O =i d i I
13. Binployee hanefits aypansa
) For the year ended For tiie year ended
3ist March, 2021 318t Mareh, 2020
' Rs, Ra,
Salarles, wages and bopuys 141,51,593 d0,25,961
Staff weltrre expenses 476,058 101,368
Total 1,46,27,645 31,97,327
——— it
14, Flnance costs
For the year ended For the yenr emded
31st Marels, 2021 ddst Margh, 2020, .
. C Rt - s,
Interest on taxes 47,456 53,26Y
Bank Charges 49 \
nterest on late payment to MSMEs 27,328
Tetal 48,105 79,597
—_—— TS eSS LA LA
15, Dther expenses
Far the year ended Far the year anded
31st March, 2021 3t Mareh, 2020
) ) Rs, Rs.
IT support & nalntengnres sxpeltes 2,768,565 261,509
Professonal ehaipes . 3,837,750
Offles expensas 47,55,064 13,606,739
Paymant to aucizors - -
Printing and statlonery 78,215 3,028,467
Rotes and taxes - 18,00,505
Repair and maliitenance expenses 18,52.367 380,586
Travelllng and conveyanae 450,195 25,19,747
Mlscellaneous expenses . 2,686,439 171,642
Prior Prelogd expenses o 13,15,861 -
Total e E35606.. 3 I Y X T
T'Ay et fo midjlor . LR
Tar the year ended - Forthe year ended
B8t March, 2021, 31st March, 2020
Rs, - T fis,
Ag nutlitor:
Audit fee —_— =
Tutal —_—




National Rail and Trans
Notes to the financial st

5. Property, plant & equipment

portation Institute (Deemed to b
atements for the year ended Mar

e University - setny
ch 31,2021

P by NRTU Foundation}

i ’th's space has been left inten tionally Blank}

{2

Electrical Office Equipment Intangible Total
Equipitents : assets
_(Bs) (Rs.) _(Rs)_
Gross block
At April 1,2019 - . . - .-
Additions 1,04,775 - 99,120 2,023,396
Disposals - - . -
At March 31,2020 1,04,776 . 99,120 2,03,896
Additions . 45,300 12,05,352 12,50,852
Disposals - - - .
AtMarch 31, 2021 1,004,776 45,300 13,04,672 14,54,748
Depreciation
AtApril 1, 2019 -
Charge for the period 6,403 5,826 12,229
Disposals -
AtMarch 31, 2020 6,403 : 5826 12,229
Charge for the period 19,807 4,292 1,73,842 1,98,041
Disposals : . | - _ -
At March 31,2021 26,310 4,292 1,79,668 2,10,270 -
Net Block >
At March 31, 2020 98,373 - 93,294 191,667
At March 31,2021 78,466 41,008 11,25,004 12,44,478
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_‘Natiohal Rail apd Transportation lustitute {Deemed (o be University)
Nolesto the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2021

i3
k

16

17

18

Corporate information .
NRTU Fuundation'(the Company), a not for profit company, within the meaning of Section 8 of the Companies Act 2013, wag incorporated in
India on May 4, 2018, vide Registration Ng, UB0904D1.2018G01332437. The primary focus of the Company is to promots, establish, daveiop,

construct, administer and warry on all types of education, research and development in ail fialds in any manner by including establishing of
unlversities, schoelg, collage institutions, ’ '

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have bean prepared in accardance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP). The cempany has prepared these financial staterments to comply in all materlal Tespects with the accounting standards notified under

Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragrapl 7 of the Campanies {Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements )
have been prapared on an accrual basis and under tha historical cost convention,

SlgnificantAccouuting Pollcies

Use of estimates :

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affact the reported amounts of Fevenuss, expenses, assets and Uabllitles and the disclosure of contingent llabliities, at the
end of the reporting period, Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of curren: events and actions,
wheartainty abgut these assumptions and estimates could resui: izl the outcomes raquirlig a material adjustment to the carrying amonnts of

assets or labilities in Futyrs periods,
Property, plant & equipment

Praperty, plant & equipment. are staied at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impalrment losses, if any, The cost

camprises purchase price, borrowing casts If capitalizatlon criterla are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to jts working
condition for the intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related o an itein of property, plant & aqupment is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits

from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance, All other CXPENS2S on existing property, plant & equipment,

lncluding day-to-day repair and main tenance expenditure and cost of replacirg parts, are changed to tha statement of income and expenditure
for the period during which such expenses dre incurred.

- Galns or losges aristng from derecognitian of property, plant & squipment are mesasured as the difference between the net disposal procesds

<y

.

- Hme to get ready for its intended Gse or sale are capitalized ag partof the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing

I %Li
Tattors. Arimpairment loga is recognised whefever the cal‘rying amaunt af an asset exceeds its recoverable ameuat, Tha i %h;;é!

and the carrying amount of the asset-and argrecognised i the statemant of Income and expenditure when the asset s darecognised,

Intanglble assets acquired separately are measured on Inltial recognition at cost, Following inltia! recognition, Intanglble assets are carried at
cost less accumulated amorisation and accumulated tmpairment losses, If any,
Intangible assats under davelo Pment comprises of cost of assets that are notready for their intend use at the raporting date,

Revenue recognition ) : :

Revenue s recognised to the extent that it js probahle that the aconomic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can he rellably
measured, The following specific recognitien criteria must also be met befure revenue iy recognised;

Income from Initial Depostt of fees:

Revente in raspect of initial deposit of fees is recognized upfront on receipt,

Income from Tuition & other fees:

The Company js a Sectlan-g Company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 It doas not generate any pz*oﬁtf surplus

fromits dctivities. Income of the Gompany is exem ptunder section 10(23C) (ifial} of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Depreciation on property, plant & equipment

Depreciation on tangible assets is calculated on a Strafght line method methad uslng the rates arived at based on the useful lives prescribed
under the Schedulg I to the Companies Act, 2013, :

Assels cogting upto Rs, 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase, .

Depreciation on intzngible assets is charged on the basjs of considering the lifs of assets a1 3 years and depreciated @ 33.32% p.a.

Leases

Where the Company is lessea: )

Leases, where the lessor effectively retaing substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are classifisd as cperating

ieaseés, Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense ii: the statement of income and expenditure on a straight-line basts over the
leage term, : ’

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortisation of ancillary costs Incurred in contisction with the abrangement of borrowings and exchange -

differences arising from foreign currency barrowings to the extent th ey are regarded as an adjustment to the interest rost.

Borcowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construation or production of an assat that necessarily takey substggﬂgl:pmg_ggd of

Gligpd

in the period they oreur.

Impairment of tangibfe assels .
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there Is any Indication of impairment based?

15 thie gredter of the assel's nei selling price and value in yse. Iy assassing value in use, the estimated future cash flaws are di
presentvalue using a pre discountiate that reflects current marke: assessments of the time value of money and rlals specific to the asset,

b_%é‘f
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" Provisions are not discounted to their bresent value and are determined based on the best estlinate required to settle the obligation at tha

" {il) Conversion

Aftar impalrment, depreciation is provided on the ravised carrylag amount of the asset over its remaining usefu] life, T
Rarsign currency trangiation )
Roreign oy IFeney transactions and balanceg

{i) Initial Recognitiion s

Foreign curren ¢y transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the forelgn currency amount the exchange rate hatween
the reparting currency and the forajgn currency at the date of the transaction, :

Forelgn currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reportng date, Non-monetary itams, which are
Measured i terms of histarical cost denominated In 3 foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of tha transactign,
Non«monetary {tams, which are measured at fair valus o other similar valustion danomingted in a foreign currency, are translated using the
exchange rate at the date wlhen such value was determined ’

(1i}) Exchange Differences !

Exchange differences arising on the sektlement of monetary items or on reporiing sych monetary items of the Company at rates different from

thoss at which they were inltially recorded during the year, or reported in previous fAinancial statements, are recognised as incomea or as
expenses in the year in which they arisa.

incoine taxes

The Company is a Section-8 Company Incorporated under the provisions of

the Companies Act 2013, It does not generate any profit/ surplus
from its activitles. ‘

Provisions

A provision s recognised when the Compeny has a present dbligatlon s a result of past event, it ig probeble that an outflow of Iresources
embodying econgmic benefits will be required to settle the obligation znd a reiiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Feporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

Contingent liabilities

A contingent Hability Is a possible obligation that arises from Past events whose existance will be cenfirmed by the occurcenca or non-
Gccurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of tae Company or a present ebligation that is not recognised because it
is not probakle that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, A cantingent Hability alse arises in extremely rare cages

whers there iz a liabitlity that cannot he recognised because it cannot be measured relfably, The company does not recognise x contingent wl
liability but discloses itg existence In the financial statements,

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statemenr comprise cash at hank and In hand and short-term investments with an
orlginal maturity of three months or legs,

i

- Retirement Benefits

Retirement benefits e, provident fund is provided for on acenral bagis.

" Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised when there {s reasonable assurance that:
L, the Company will comply with the condtions attached o them; and e
2. the grant will ba received. L Ly T :

Government grants relatod to revenue are recognised on a systematic hasts in the statament of profit and loss over the perlads fecessary to
match them with the related costs wlhich they are intended to compensate. Such granty are shown separately under 'other income’. Where the
Company recejves flon-monetary grants, the agset is accounted for on the hasiiof its acquisftion cost. In case a non-menetary assel Is given
free of cost it is recognised at a nominal value, ' '

- B




NRTU Foundation {Extluding NRTI)
Balance Sheet as at March 33, 2021

) Asat As at
MNotes ' Mareh 31, 2021, Mareh 31, 2020
Rs. Rs.
Equity and llabllites
shareholders’ funds .
Share capital 1 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,060
Reterves and surpius 2 - -
1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Non-currant (Jabilitias
Other non-aurrent Nabllitles 3 - : -
Current llabtl{ties )
Trade pavables 4 7,00,088 2,909,807
Other current labilitles 5 12,842,385 554 6,42,94,288
12,49,36,683 6,51,94,095
Total - 13/49,36,68 7.51,54,055
Assets
Nan-current assats
Property, plant & equlpment
Tangible assets - -
Intangible assets - -
Long term lcans and acvances - -
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalants ] : 12,80,30,87% 7,51,94,095
Short-term laans and advanees 7 88,05,812 . -
S 13,19,36,683 _7,51,84,085
Total B} 18,45,36,683 7,51,94,085

{Partnar)
M No, 511820
UDWNL 21811 8L AAARERLIRY
Flbeg ) Mtvo BELy ‘

DATL ! 20,09, 2024

-3 g.-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

NRTU Foundation

Alka Arora Misra /‘

Nemlnee Dlrector
. PIN-08038518 e

i

Naresh Salechs
Nominee Director

- DIN-00843812

I
I
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NRTU Foundation
Statement of income and expenditure for the year ended yizrch 31, 2021

Notes For the year anded Fot the yeat ended
41st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs, Rs.
Income 3
Revenue from operations . 8 . _
Cther incorrie ] 35,01,156 29,87,763
Tolal Reveriua {|) 3501155 28,87,763
Expanses
Acedemlc Expensas ', ) ‘ 10 - -
Employse benafits expense 11 24,35,008 18,35,103
Finance costs 12 30,347 ' 58,864
Depreciation & amartization - -
Other expenses 13 10,385,801 12,93,854
Total Expenses (1) 85,01,156 ' 20,87,763
Surpius/{Deficit) before extraording ry items {1} - (It} 0 -
Extraordinary items
Surplus/{Defielt) far the year o] S
Earnings per equlty share excluding extracrdinary Herms 0,00 -
Earnings par equity share including extracrdinary ltems .00 -

[nominal value of share ps. 10][Praviaus Yaar : Rs, 10]

Basic/Diluted

Computed on the basis of Surplus/{Deficit) for the year

Summary of significant arcaunting policles

The atcempanylng notes are an Ittegral part of the financlal statemeants,

Asper our report of even date

As per our report of %em,gq:&tached
5 b Gupta & Assogiefisntn & 4 5y

{Partnar)
M Nea, 511820
UOIN: 21511 82.0 AphhEL 788Y
Placa: New Dalh|

DATE: 30.09.303

R

Y-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
NRTU Foundatinn

— P

¥ Narash Salecha
Nominee Director ... .
DIN-00842812 -

Alka Arora Misra
Mumnineg Director
DIN-D8028518 -
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NETU ( ation
Noies Lathe llnoncl ol statermetts for the vaar ended March 81, 2021
1. Sharg capltal ,
u" A5 at March 21,3007 As at March 23,2020
Ri. . R:.
Authorlsed shares (No. | i
100.00,000 (March 31, 2020 100,09.200) ecunty shares of Ry, 10 zach 10,00,00,608 10,00,00,000
izsuad, Bubsctlbed and fully puld-up sherag INg) . f . . o
10:00,000 (March 31, 2020: 10.00,6C0] equity sharas of B, 10 zach fully paid yp ' . 1,00,80.000 1,00,00,000 f
Totellssued, subscrined snd fully pald-up shere capltal 1,00,00,000 1,00,86,000 |
T ottty i B
18) Recanclllation of the shargs outatending af the baglarilhg ond at the end of tha reporting perlod
Enulty sharas
Wareh 32, 3021 March 31, 2030 I
Mo, Rs. fé, Ry
At thg lregnring of the reporting periog . 1300600 1.00,84,000 1600,000 1,60,00,000
Add: Issued durng [ha pasgd . - - -
Cutstanding 1 tha end of thg gerlnd 1000000 t,00,66,000 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 '
b3 Terms/ rights attachad 1o eauily sharas
The company has enly eng clags of equity sheres g mar valug of B, 13 per shete, Each holtfer of squlty shares |z entitted 1o aNg vole ber dlare,
I the avenl of llouidagen of jhe Ramaany. Le holdars of eqully sharss wif be entten torecalve renialning assets of the COMmzany, Tha chstrinution will ba in praportion te the mimber of aguley shares lelo by the sherepridors,
(&) Datails of tharakaldars halding more thar 54 slares I the eompany
As a1 March 2021 Az 8t 31 March 2020
s Ao, % halding In tha class Mo, % hekding in the dass
Friuity sheras of s, 10 eech fully paid 3
Premdant Of Indig ' 9,899,996 39,950658 9,953,006 ARO05EY i
A5 per records of e comaany, Inclucling Its regigher of shetehaltlers/ merbers , the above shar eMoidling represents legal cwnersins of stures, !
2, Resurves and surplus ' "
Anak 31 Mareh 2023 As at 37 March 2020
I .
R5, fs
SurnluafiDeficit} In the statement of Income und ependiirg
Baiance as per iast financlal statemgnts B -
SUplUsA Defictt! for tha year . _ -
Nel Surplus/{dellei) I the statament of inrorme and expendityra ) ) ' .
—_—— —_—
N B ———
Total 0 -
_— |
3. Man-Curtent kipgiliLes P
L . Asat 31 March 207 A5t 31 March 3020 §
U S e . s, o ;i
Caulien fralRalunclable) . : . - v

Tequrty depols

Tola| - 5,41,04,780 4
e .

Current |abilltles

'
Ll
'
4. Trods Payablgs i
Asat 31 March 2021 ' As 8 31 March 2070t .
Rs, Rs. a
For gands and services 701,089 899,807 1
e
Tatal 70,088 8,489,807
——— el -
i
S Othar liabllit|es _ - H
o Asat 31 Mareh 2021 s at 31 March 2026 |
o e ) 7 R, i} Rs: 1
Batutory dugs pabie CTFIRIK - B e LI 1.89,500 i
el amaunts Payalsla 202,054 - C
Tnetest acerued & clue [MSME) . . R . . - i
Urrspent srant fram Ilindstey of Rardways o 12,9 60822 - ¢ . T 6,41 04,788 - - - i
18, ,E0.832 T GALUVAR H
- Total R 12,42,35,591 I Lo o - Gdandesef |
!
B, Cash“m i EBh naulvalents i}
As 2131 March dn2t As ut At Marh 2020
. Re. . Rs. i
- Balances witl: bank In orent aceemts i i ¥,60,14 586 75155374 }
- Iimprast fecoun . 16,185 34721
 Fired Degosil with 5B —_— ROILOBON . -
jolal 30,871 1,51,04,095
, ER G el

N
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. Short Term Loans and ndvanges

As 0t 31 Merch 2021

Azdt Bl Maech 2020

Rs. As,
Seruriy dyposly
Sgaired, considered good
Unsecutadf, comsidered paod .
—
A : -
Advances ragoverablz b cash or kind
Sgtured, considerad good . -
Unisegored, conshurad gogr -
Racovarable Grant 2008742
— SRR
i 30,06,741 .
Othar loens und advances
WRTI 54,04,556
fzerugq Intecast an FI) 4,527,331 .
Iveeitmia Tax Refuind Dug F? 2020-21 37,082
— N
16 $8,89.070 -
— . SR89.670 —— e .
—_—
Tota| [A+ 84 ) 80,085,812 ‘
e i s

8, Revenua frotn pparstions

liar the yaar ended
st March, 2021

#pt the yaar erclad
31at March, 2020

e ) -

Hs. Iis.
Beadarnle tusalpts
Inutial depasil fees
Entrancs test lees
StuckentID card fees
Acdmrgain feay
Tuilion & other fzes
Tuibon fass
ari feey
Hezstal fags
Catmps fatibty charges -
Qthar charges -
. Tatal - *
{
2.6 L komg
For the year ended For the year ended
318l March, 2021 319 Merch, 2020
Rs, s,
. Teaderfees - -
Ihicellanaougs Incanme 4,894,414 -
Grunt ram Numstey of Radways ulllized for QlFrEALYoar expgngsg 30,068,742 39487, 783
: 35,01 156 197,763
10 Acadleriic Expenses
_ For the vepr endad Fer the year anded
215t March, 2021 ' 81t March, 1020
Rs, Rs.
Adrisslon proesss maragemenl saryices
Wisltiry; Taculty Leaching expenses
Trarspartalion eharges -
Mess expatses .
Hoslel excensed .
Books & parfodicgls oxpensay
Sludenl weliare experses .
Tatal - -
L1 tmiployee braefll epenses :
Fal the year znded ['or the yenr endee
J1st March, 2621 ELH Mﬂrqh, Wm0
. Re. s, )
Salanes, wagss angd bohus _ 24,35,008 - +LE35,105
Staffwelface aepaneas T . _ o S
Toluf 24,35,008 ) 16,3515
sz —_— .
12, Ananco costs
Forthe yoar endud Fer the yaor pirded
AlstMareh, 7021 31t March, 2020
; . Rs, Rs,
Interel FEH 0,347 EiALH
Interest dn Tate pagment Lo fASKEs . .
Bk charges - a4t
. ‘tatal 846,347 58,80
—— e R iy
14, Uther expenses
Fer the year endued Fer the vieor ended
Blsk Wiareh, 26921 313t Matsh, 2020
e Ry, Rs,
Professionn) dharges 5,05,700 5.83,000
Diffes epipnses 34,157 "
Paetranit bo audilors 50,000 15,0
Wirdlng and slationery 1At -
Ratas aid ez - 218,220
ROC Expenes 14,078 -
Traveling ond eohveyance 1,735 4,737,634
Miseallananus expenses 15,721 —
Tots] " joasgol _TizsaEma
R R Ll a:d- i
Faymenl to audibor
For tha yaar ended Far (I ysar enclae]
A1st March, 2021 3lst tarch, 2020
i e
—?\saudlor;
Audit fee 15,000
Tuat
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¢ <OMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6}b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NRTU FOUNDATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of NRTU FOUNDATION for the year ended 31
March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act are
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 17
November 2021 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 30 September 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a

~ supplementary audit of the financial statements of NRTU FOUNDATION for the year ended 31

March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act, This supplethentary audit has been carried out
independently without acoess to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of
the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge

which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under
section 143 (6) (b) of the Act,

S e T T TA L g ... Forand on the behalf of the
R R N : Comptroller & Auditor General of Incia

Place: New Delhi
Dated:39.11.2021 Director General of Audit
Railway Commercial, New Delhi
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